

Jenny Lapham

To: @ahw.org.nz
Subject: FW: LGOIMA request re. alcohol licensing

From: Jenny Lapham
Sent: Tuesday, 11 November 2025 11:14 a.m.
To: @ahw.org.nz
Subject: FW: LGOIMA request re. alcohol licensing

Kia Ora

I refer to your e-mail of 13 October 2025, our responses to your questions are below each question.

From: @ahw.org.nz
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2025 12:03 PM
Cc:
Subject: LGOIMA request re. alcohol licensing

Kia ora colleagues,

Could I please kindly request the following information regarding alcohol licensing:

- How many alcohol licence applications have received objections during the set period July to June 2024-25?

17 Applications (2 x club, 8 x on-licence, 6 x off-licence, 1 x special licence)

- Did those objections come from within the TA boundary?

All had objections from within TA boundary. Two also had objections from 'afar' – Wellington.

The objector(s) appeared by Audio Visual link and were afforded the same weight as those appearing in person.

- If not, where?
- Were these given weight / dismissed?

- Numbers of any hairdressers or barbers within the district that hold a liquor licence

There are no hairdressers or barbers within the district that hold a liquor licence

- Any enforcement action taken against hairdressers / barbers for unauthorised sale of alcohol

There has not been any enforcement action taken.

- Numbers for any wineries, breweries, meaderies, distilleries that hold both an on and off-licence

1 distillery and 6 breweries

- Numbers of renewal alcohol licence applications that have been declined based off a relevant LAP

There have been no renewal alcohol licence applications declined.

Kā mihi

Jennifer Lapham

LGOIMA Officer

Governance Group

P 03 477 4000 | E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz

Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz



please consider the environment before you print this email

